
DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071J13100 . DES 

Agency Name DTMBNanWagoner Loading Dock Available Funds $ 
-------------------------Scope Allegan Ramp UL Fence for Grounds Equipment Index Number 46105 

Bid opening date and time 2/19/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/20/2014 

(i] Director (i] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate (i] 
Second [iJ Revised W.O./M.O.P. (i] Additional Funds $ 

Third (i] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

~ NOT REQUIRED 0 REQUIRED 

aloo~~s-~1\:te;: .;,:;•:,?~.;;;;~:?:t>.r"?cs~"'~;c:; .. ··•,{ ;~:·•;~mr~~~.\tf1u~fif.e~')?f~?Y:~~~t~K?~J;B~E\7!£~fi;:?):(.6.¥/a.~~a~\litii~·;~~~~9t.i~~ Z;':J~fJ) .• ~9N~2<A :. ~s.6.s~·:~~-~··~d~fl 
Dewitt Fence Company $31,262.00 

3236 W. St. Joesph ljl 
Lansing Ml 48917 l..!l 

BC Fence, Inc., dba/Justice Fence Company 

1276 E. Columbia Avenue 

Battle Creek Ml 49014 

Spartan Fence, Inc. 

10808 S. Bennett 

Morrice Ml 48857 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt Ml 48842 

Fence Consultants 

615 Eleventh Street, NW 

Grand Rapids Ml 49504 

.$34,113.00 

® 

$39,000.00 

(]) 

5.00% Bond $39,700.00 

$62,000.00 &. 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J12215 . RMP 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Ionia Correctional Facility 

Video Management & Perimeter Surveillance Enhancments 

Bid opening date and time 2119/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/20/2014 

[i] Director [i] SAB Architect Marix Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 40630 

Second [i] 
Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] 
Addendum [i] 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------
Third [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

103 Deens Lane 8/12/2013 li ) 
Bay City Ml 48706 l..!/ 

Midstate Security Company, LLC 

5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW 

Wyoming Ml 49519 

Great Lakes Power & Lighting, Inc. 

9646 26 Mile Road 

Casco Ml 

Cadence Construction, LLC 

841 Lakeshore Drive 

Gladwin Ml 

Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc. 

212 West Sheridan Road 

48064 

48324 

Lansing Ml 48906 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

8/26/2015 

expires 

8/22/2016 

expires 

7/1/2012 

5.00% Bond $867,880.00 

() 

5.00% Bond $894,000.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $925,000.00 

(!) 

5.00% Bond $1,072,000.00 

(]) 

472 I 12215 . RMP Page 1 of1 
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(R 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472f12220 . RMP 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Richard A. Handlon Correctional Facility 

Video Management & Perimeter Surveillance Enhancements 

Bid opening date and time 2119/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/20/2014 

[i] Director 

BIDDER: 

(i] SAB 

AWARD: 

[i] 

Architect Matrix Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

FUNDS: 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 39570 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i] 
Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. (i] 
Addendum [i] 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------
[i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

MKC Group, Inc. 

1 03 Deens Lane 

Bay City 

Yes 5.00% Bond $698,200.00 

Ml 

Cadence Construction, LLC 

841 Lakeshore Drive 

Gladwin Ml 

48706 

48324 

Great Lakes Power & Lighting, Inc. 

9646 26 Mile Road 

Casco Ml 

Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc. 

212 West Sheridan Road 

48064 

Lansing Ml 48906 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

8/22/2016 

expires 

7/1/2012 

5.00% Bond $933,000.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $985,000.00 

5.00% Bond $1,225,000.00 

@ 

472 I 12220 . RMP Page 1 of1 
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CR 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J13117 . RMP 

Agency Name DOC/St. Louis Correctional Facility Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Video Management & Perimeter Surveillance Enhancements Index Number 60230 

Bid opening date and time 2/19/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/20/2014 

lil Director liJ SAB Architect Matrix Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low lil Adequate lil 
Second lil Revised W.O.IM.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third lil Addendum lil 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

)~lpo~~~,Jt{;;;';~::, ·,, "· ·:~::";;/:/;f:T.' !·'·· .. ··· K. Lgll~!if!e~iji~::Vetl[f'~hf:Y: <''l(¢.~~i~f~~ai-a~!llfit)t?·':Ct:~2M!?}~i;J J~f~'J:~gND ;•>·~~se aiD ... , .. 
MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $639,610.00 

103 Deens Lane 8/12/2013 

Bay City Ml 48706 

Master Electric, Inc. 

2350W. M-61, P.O. Box404 

Gladwin Ml 

Cadence Construction, LLC 

841 Lakeshore Drive 

Gladwin Ml 

48624 

48324 

Great Lakes Power & Lighting, Inc. 

9646 26 Mile Road 

Casco 

C & R Electric, LLC 

6960 E. Blanchard Road 

Ml 

Shepherd Ml 

48064 

48883 

Yes 

Yes expires 
8/22/2016 

5.00% Bond $706,858.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $893,000.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $933,000.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $955,115.00 

@ 

472 I 13117 . RMP Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196
> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

Bid Package # 1 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Macomb Correctional Facility 

Air Handling Unit Replacement 

Bid opening date and time 2/19/2014 , 2:00p.m. 

[.i) Director [j] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j) Adequate 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J13410 . MNB 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 30680 

Bid Expiration Date 4/20/2014 

Wigen Tincknell Meyer & Associates 

[j) 
Second [j) Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j) Additional Funds $ 

Third [j) Addendum [j) 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

siofii:Rs· 
John E. Green Company 

220 Victor Avenue 

Highland Park Ml 

Dee Cramer, Inc. 

4221 E. Baldwin Road 

Holly Ml 

'']~//(<~~

··· .• :rc::v: 

48203 

48442 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

· ··.·.··.:c.~lf~-~t~wafd~~tliiY?ti: ·e,.ot;,tL·~r:r:·~ioJ:~fi~g;;;, :~~"$E:s1r;J;'::; 
5.00% Bond $144,000.00 

CD 

5.00% Bond $169,300.00 

472 I 13410 . MNB Page 1 of 1 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J13303 • AGY 

Agency Name DMVA!Jackson Readiness Center Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Parking Lot Improvements/General Purpose Storage Building Index Number 13658 

Bid opening date and time 2/19/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/20/2014 13958 

[i] Director [i] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second [i] Revised W.O.IM.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BiDDER§ >•;'')~~;;:;>!;,:·.· 
Hoffman Brothers, Inc. 

8574 Verona Road 

Battle Creek 

1;:t, ':quatifie~. j5i5~ yt!b!r;i~Z,t};';;:.;:J{I; ~ri~.ot ~~~£~a6)nf¥?. :. •· spND~% -TL~!g;sgN'o' 

Ml 49014 

Antler Construction, Inc. 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 

Canton Ml 48187 

Laux Construction, LLC 

4218 Charlar Drive 

Holt Ml 

Cadence Construction, LLC 

841 Lakeshore Drive 

Gladwin Ml 

48842 

48324 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt Ml 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

8/20/2015 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

6/25/2016 

expires 

7/31/2016 

expires 

5/1/2016 

expires 

8/16/2013 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

511 I 13303 . AGY 

E3f§Kslo ',~:::· ·· 
$878,000.00 

@ 

$897,505.00 

Q 

$899,900.00 

(Y 

$907,000.00 

(£) 

$939,889.00 

(JJ 

$951,800.00 

(j) 

Page 1 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 2 

Bailey Excavating, Inc. 

1073 Toro Drive 

Jackson Ml 

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC 

55820 Grand River, Suite 250 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

49201 

Yes 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

11/26/2016 

expires 

2/19/2016 

5.00% 

5.00% 

New Hudson Ml 48165 

· File Number 511J13303 . AGY 

Bond $988,220.00 

{j) 

Bond $1,008,000.00 

@ 

511 I 13303 . AGY Page 2 of2 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J13113 . RAA 

Agency Name DNR!Porcupine Mountain Wilderness State Park Available Funds $ -------------------------
Scope Union Bay Campground- Toilet/Shower Building Rehabilitation Index Number 51270 

Bid opening date and time 2119/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/20/2014 

~ Director [j] SAB Architect Geoff Bowman Architects, P.C. 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 
Third 

AWARD: 

~ 
~ 
~ 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [iJ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [i) 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ ---------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

,aii:J~.~~§·::·±;·:.;ig5~;~~'·:·;;;fJiY!J~!J5~:·:)?:J,~~r;.: ... ···:·V'"' ·•:~t.;9o~Ji1l~<([}I~~Y~~~I:ah·:t;."·,··:~;,;,~-~~~r1T:~t''K~rlt~~iliiY?:~•·;l:~9!iQ·o;..t'·· ·· .. B.lli·ao·No·.~.: .''s.6.s·E·a.o 
Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors, Inc: 

720 Deer Street 

Manistique Ml 49854 

Angelo Luppino, Inc. 

11434 N. Island Lake Road, P.O. Box 100 

Iron Belt WI 54536 

Snow Country Contracting, Inc. 

E6254 Hwy. US 2 

Bessemer 

MJO Contr!lcting, Inc. 

54560 Hwy. M-203 

Ml 

Hancock Ml 

49911 

49930 

Closner Construction & Sales, Inc. 

2050 Enterprise Street 

Marquette Ml 49855 

Alfredson Brothers Construction Company 

1610 15th Street, P.O. Box425 

Menominee Ml 49858 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $977,783.00 

Yes 

9/23/2016 Q) 

expires 

3/20/2015 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

751 I 13113 . RAA 

$980,000.00 

@ 

$1,059,999.00 

0 

$1,099,056.83 

@ 

$1,117,300.00 

(£) 

$1,196,000.00 

@ 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751f13198 . GAG 

DNR Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
-----------------------

Water System Improvements - Otsego Lake State Park Index Number 50790 

Bid opening date and time 2/19/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/20/2014 

[i] Director [j] SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [j] 
Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] Additional Funds $ 

Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

.8ipo~~§};·:; ''~~ ];'1 .i~ . ~; S.;;: 9~.~Il~:~C:I. pi!¥?\ffit~ra~? .1~~:'; ;,1; f~~·~2!A~~I~@lliti?')1::;::r~i:>N!E%~~,.~.~ ~~9~}3:9~:!' ;~ 
Ed Birkmeier Well Drilling Ltd. 

9471 Genesee Street, P.O. Box 324 

New Lothrop Ml 48460 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

Yes 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

Yes 

3/14/2014 

expires 

5/1/2016 

5.00% Bond 

751 I 13198 . GAG 

~~~)fero·.:L · · 
$78,783.00 

(}) 

$126,040.00 

(}) 

Page 1 of 1 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J13198 . GAG 

Agency Name DNR Available ·Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Sewer Improvements - Seven Lakes State Park Index Number 50790 

Bid opening date and time 2/19/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/20/2014 

[i) Director [i] SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i) Adequate [i) 
Second [i) Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i) 
Third [i) Addendum [i) 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

NOT REQUIRED 

Tri-City Groundbreakers, Inc. 

4440 N. Eastman Road 

Midland Ml 

Greenscape 

P.O. Box 133 

Lake Ml 

48642 

48632 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In 

5501 East Clinton Trail 

Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 

Yes 

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

; ce'f('iJf Awardability? .. ·. BOND % . ~iifep~)?. £t. :. ~~~:~:B@.';r,t)E 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

6/30/2014 

expires 

6/18/2016 

5.00% Bond $164,770.00 

(}) 

5.00% Bond $198,800.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $338,577.00 

@ 

751 I 13198 . GAG Page 1 of 1 


